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Mai Vang

From: Mai Vang
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 3:05 PM
To: health@safetycareincmn.com
Subject: RE: 931 University Ave W, Assessment 238518

Stella, 
We are setting up a hearing for July 18 via telephone to discuss this fee.  Please be available between 9 and 11 a.m.  I 
will call you at 612-315-7905. 
 
 
Mai Vang      
(She, her) 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator   |   Legislative Hearings/City Council 
M:  (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563  
310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102 
Appeal application:  www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings 

 

 
 
 
 

From: health@safetycareincmn.com <health@safetycareincmn.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 10:51 AM 
To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 931 University Ave W, Assessment 238518 
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 

 
Good morning, Mai, 
This is a narrative of the steps I took to notify the City of St. Paul Snow Removal Assessment done last January 2022, that 
we have a paid snow removal service throughout the snow season. We removed snow on our own side of the sidewalk 
in each occurrence. 
There was a letter notifying the building owners on University Avenue to remove snow. 
Immediately I received that letter I called this number 651-266-8989 and told the lady on the phone that our building is 
in the middle of two other buildings, and we have a paid snow removal service. We remove our portion, and, in most 
cases, we get snow blowing form theirs to our own.  
The lady on the phone said if we remove our own part of the snow, that we should not worry about the other buildings. 
I told her that we do get snow blowing from theirs to ours. 
 
When the current later came from the City of St. Paul, I also called and was transferred from one department/office   to 
the other. Finally, I talked to Mr. Richard Kedsodski from the Department of Safety and Inspection. Richard referred me 
to the City Clark’s office where I talked to Racqle and demanded the videos.  
If I knew what else to I could have done  further to get my own side of the story heard I could have done it. I believe in 
justice. 
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Eventually, I am now talking to Ms. Mai Vang who said “The hearing officer is going to review this next Tuesday and see 
if it’s necessary to have hearing.  I will let you know after Tuesday.” Mai has been making effort to get a hearing and get 
this issue resolved.  
We have been on the University Avenue for 30years and more. We have never had issues like this. 
 
Please look into this issue and resolve it. 
Thank you. 
 
Stella Nwaiwu  
 
 
 
 

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 2:16 PM 
To: health@safetycareincmn.com 
Subject: RE: 931 University Ave W, Assessment 238518 
 
Stella, 
The hearing officer is going to review this next Tuesday and see if it’s necessary to have hearing.  I will let you know after 
Tuesday. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Mai Vang 
 

From: health@safetycareincmn.com <health@safetycareincmn.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 5:14 PM 
To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 931 University Ave W, Assessment 238518 
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 

 
Hi Mai Vang, 
Thank you for the video. It looks like the area with snow was not removed was  not our own area as shown here. The 
second video showed it when it was removed. There was no snow in the other video that we can see. We also have our 
camera showing that the snow was removed by our paid service. 
Please review one more time. We have paid snow service we that use and the snow service can be a witness as well. 
Thank you. 
 
Stella Nwaiwu 
 

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 3:20 PM 
To: health@safetycareincmn.com 
Cc: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 931 University Ave W, Assessment 238518 
 
Hello Stella Nwaiwu, 
Attached are order and photo issued and taken by the inspector for a snow clean up on January 23, 2023.  Letters sent 
1/9 with a compliance date of 24 hours after most recent snow fall.  Inspector rechecked on 1/13 and found compact ice 
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and snow, not full width and no salt or sand.  Orders went to the addresses in the Orders.  There were no returned 
mails.  I will send videos separately as the files are large.  Please note the videos do expire within certain date.   Since no 
one appealed and Council already adopted the resolution as is, you will need to appeal further in District Court.  The 
steps to appeal further is in your invoice.   
 
Mai Vang      
(She, her) 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator   |   Legislative Hearings/City Council 
M:  (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563  
310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102 
Appeal application:  www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings 

 

 
 


